

Village of Thayer  
Board Meeting  
August 12, 2019  
Minutes

The Thayer Village Board met in regular session, August 12, 2019 at the Village Hall, 214 East Main Street at 7:00 p.m.

Rob McMahan called the meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. and asked for roll call with following members answering PRESENT: Rob McMahan, Kathy Kruse, Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, and David McGlothlin.

ABSENT: Rodney Miller

MINUTES: The minutes of the July 8, 2019 village board meeting were presented. Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve the minutes of June meeting as written:

Motion: Davis McGlothlin

Second: Tami Brumfield

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, and David McGlothlin.

Motion carries.

MINUTES: The minutes of the July 18, 2019 special board meeting to discuss the Sewer/Water bond were presented. Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve the minutes of Special June 18, 2019 meeting as written:

Motion: David McGlothlin

Second: Roberta Trojack

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, and David McGlothlin.

Motion carries.

EXPENSE PAYABLES: Expense Payables for August 2019 are presented and read. Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve Expense Payables of August 2019, as written:

Motion: Roberta Trojack

Second: Paula Campbell

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, and David McGlothlin.

Motion carries.

#### COMMITTEE REPORTS:

#### FINANCE

Finance statement presented and read.

BUILDING & ZONING: Nothing to report.

**STREETS AND ALLEYS:** Sugar Creek subdivision has numerous potholes that need to be filled.

**HEALTH & WELFARE:** Citations issued on July 9<sup>th</sup> for property next to Puddock's Bar & Grill.

#### **UTILITIES**

Water report presented.

**BUILDING & GROUNDS:** Starting in the month of September, on Wednesdays, Line dancing classes will be offered. On September 14, 2019 there will be a Pulled Pork dinner held from 4 to 7 p.m. If any residents have historical items in regards to the village they can be displayed in the Historical room at the Community Center.

#### **POLICE DEPARTMENT**

Monthly Police Report presented and read for the month of July, 2019.

Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve Committee reports:

Motion: Paula Campbell

Second: Roberta Trojack

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, and David McGlothlin.

Motion carried.

#### **VISITORS AND GUESTS**

Brenda Eller came before the board to ask about playground equipment that is located at the Community Center; it still needs to be installed on the playground.

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

Discussion on new police vehicle, the order is still being worked on to install necessary equipment.

Discussion on still working on the proposed water system.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

Discussion on Do Realty arguing that there should not be a penalty charge of \$11.10 for the outstanding water bill balance of \$111.00.

Discussion on the property at 205 E. Main; it is zoned as commercial, however, occupants are living there without electricity or water. Need to get ahold of owner and get the tenants evicted.

Discussion on United City Railroad advised the village of a safety instrumentation being done to allow for 90 mile-per hour railroad traffic.

Police Chief Tim Sullivan swore in two new police officers, Drake Mansar and Christian Abner Police officers for the village.

Rob McMahan asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:04 P.M.:

Motion: David McGlothlin


Second: Tami Brumfield

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, and David McGlothlin.

Motion carries

Meeting ended at 8:04 p.m.

Respectively Submitted:

  
Caroline Jorn  
Village Clerk



Approved:

9-9-19